
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




City of Carroll 
======================================== ♦ ======================================== 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~\-'Se / v0 


Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ~lJ 
October 4, 2021 


Bid Opening Results - Hybrid Triplex Tee Mower - Golf Course - 2021 


• Report of Bid Opening 


Pre-Bid Estimate: $35,000.00 


On October 4, 2021 three bids were received at the time of the bid opening and the lowest 
responsive bid was: 


Van Wall Equipment- Madrid, IA 


2021 
Hybrid Triplex 
Tee Mower 


$41,266.00 


2013 
John Deere 


2500E 


2007 
Jacobsen 
G-Plex Total 


(9,500.00) ($4,000.00) $27,766.00 


The low bid from Van Wall Equipment, Madrid IA meet the bid requirements. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council to approve the bid from Van Wall 
Equipment, Madrid, IA for the total cost of $27,766.00. 







City of Carroll 
Parks & Recreation Department - Golf Course Division 
2266 N West Street 
Carroll, la 51401 
(712)792-2643 BID OPENING REPORT 
(712)792-0139 
Website: www.cityofcarroll.com 


Bids were opened: 10/04/2021@ 11:00 AM 


For: Hybrid Triplex Tee Mower - 2021 


Pre-Bid Estimate: $35,000.00 - Equipment Replacement 001-6-4035-37271 


Bidder 


1 MTI Distributing - Grimes, Iowa 


2 Van Wall - Madrid, Iowa 


3 TurfWerks, Johnston, Iowa 


4 


5 


2021 
Hybrid Triplex 


Tee Mower 


$43,995.00 


$41,266.00 


$43,500.00 


2013 
John Deere 2500E 


($4,500.00) 


($9,500.00) 


($8,000.00) 


Signed:_....a.M&_ · ________ 'A;.......;,...._~ __ .,--...,.;.-'· ......... _____ _ 
Date: 10/4/2021 


2007 
Jacobsen G Plex 


($1,250.00) 


($4,000.00) 


($2,500.00) 


Total Cost 


$38,245.00 


$27,766.00 


$33,000.00 








10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-001720 ACCESS SYSTEMS COPIER CONTRACT 157.68 
**TOTALS** 157.68 


01-001704 ACCO POOL/SPA CHEMICALS 998.80 
**TOTALS** 998.80 


01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES RETURNED 6.00-
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE FAN SWITCHES RETURNED 7.99-
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PVC PIPE 9.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 25. 96 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 24.47 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 21. 99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 3.10 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 7.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE FAN SWITCHES 13 .98 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE CART CASTERS 79 .96 


** TOTALS ** 173.45 


01-003484 ADAPTIVE AUDIOLOGY SOLUTI HEARING TEST - TIEMEYER 35.00 
** TOTALS ** 35.00 


01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE KELLY/KAREN 89.95 
** TOTALS ** 89.95 


01-002178 ALEX KLEVER VEST FITTING/INTERVIEW EXPENSE 19.02 
** TOTALS** 19.02 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY RUBBER GLOVES 69.78 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIRE BRUSH 50.74 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY DEGREASER 26.90 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 12.07 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY DEGREASER 69.48 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY #22 BRAKES 206.97 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY ANTI-FREEZE 56.61 


**TOTALS** 492.55 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. ST. MAINT. BLDG #9 206,355.66 
** TOTALS ** 206,355.66 


01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGN AND SIGNAL SUPPLIES 473.48 
** TOTALS ** 473.48 


01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS 25.97 
01-003515 BOMGAARS WEED KILLER SUPPLIES 45.47 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.68 
0.00 157.68 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 998.80 
0.00 998.80 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.00-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.99-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.47 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 21. 99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.10 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 13. 98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.96 
0.00 173.45 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00 
0.00 35.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 89.95 
0.00 89.95 


19.02- 122275 10/06/21 0.00 
19.02- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 69. 78 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.74 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.90 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.07 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.48 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 206.97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.61 
0.00 492 .55 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 206,355.66 
0.00 206,355.66 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 473.48 
0.00 473.48 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.47 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 0l City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


-------ITEM DATES---------
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU l0/07/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
0l-003515 BOMGAARS 
0l-003515 BOMGAARS 


01-003690 BROWN SUPPLY CO INC 


01-003791 CAPITAL ONE 
01-003791 CAPITAL ONE 
0l-003791 CAPITAL ONE 


0l-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 


0l-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 


0l-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. 
0l-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. 
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. 


DESCRIPTION 


SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
GLOVES 


OPERATING SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


TV FOR CCTV SYSTEM 
GUN CLEANING SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 


SUPPLIES 


OIL AND FILTERS #53 
#22 FILTERS 


RADIO ADS 
RADIO ADS 
RADIO JI...DS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


0l-004166 CARROLL COUNTY ISU EXTENS ORNAMENTAL/TURF GRASS 
01-004166 CARROLL COUNTY ISU EXTENS PESTICIDE COURSE 


01-004170 CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER 
01-004170 CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER 


**TOTALS** 


WITTROCK'S lST MINOR VACATION 
OLSEN'S/CCSWMC ANNEXATION 


**TOTALS** 


01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER LIEN FILING FEE - 727 N COURT 
**TOTALS** 


01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS 


0l-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 


HOSE REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


FOAM SEALER - STORM INTAKES 
**TOTALS** 


01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC OCT DOG CARE CONTRACT 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


21.48 
26.98 
25.98 


145.88 


72.00 
72.00 


212.37 
l0 .41 
68.35 


291.13 


95.34 
95.34 


56.53 
34.89 
91.42 


100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
300.00 


175.00 
140.00 
315.00 


34.00 
317.00 
351. 00 


5.00 
5.00 


19.97 
19.97 


45.48 
45.48 


650.00 
650.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0. 00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 0/00/00 
000000 0/00/00 
000000 0/00/00 


0.00 
0.00 


000000 0/00/00 


212.37- 122263 
10.41- 122263 
68.35- 122263 


291.13-


9/29/21 
9/29/21 
9/29/21 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


175.00- 122264 9/29/21 
140.00- 122280 10/06/21 
315.00-


0.00 000000 
0.00 000000 
0.00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 


5.00- 122265 9/29/21 
5.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


21.48 
26.98 
25.98 


145.88 


72.00 
72.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


95.34 
95.34 


56.53 
34.89 
91.42 


100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
300.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


34.00 
317.00 
351. 00 


0.00 
0.00 


19.97 
19. 97 


45.48 
45.48 


650.00 
650.00 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE ST. MAINT. BUILDING 2,432.20 
**TOTALS** 2,432.20 


01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. #17 BATTERY 176.85 
** TOTALS ** 176.85 


01-004525 CITY OF CARROLL DOWNTOWN RESTROOMS WATER 42.53 
** TOTALS ** 42.53 


0l-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC SEPT. CITY HALL CLEANING 2,080.00 
01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC SEPT. CLEANING - PD 624.00 
01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC SEPT. REC CENTER CLEANING 2,100.00 


** TOTALS ** 4,804.00 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,113.70 
0l-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 15,931.48 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,832.40 


** TOTALS** 34,877.58 


01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. GEAR LUBE 729.60 
** TOTALS** 729.60 


01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE #10 1,647.50 
** TOTALS** 1,647.50 


01-003617 CU SPARKLE WINDOW CLEANING 220.00 
**TOTALS** 220.00 


01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 377.60 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 618.25 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 2,992.00 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 354.00 


**TOTALS** 4,341.85 


01-003485 DALE POTTEBAUM ISRMSA CONFERENCE 233.98 
** TOTALS ** 233.98 


01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL OCT. LIFE INS. PREMIUMS 324.77 
** TOTALS ** 324.77 


01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. PROPANE AGREEMENT CREDIT 400.00-
01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. GENERATOR DIESEL FUEL 286.41 
01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. GENERATOR DIESEL FUEL 414.54 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,432.20 
0.00 2,432.20 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.85 
0.00 176.85 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.53 
0.00 42.53 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,080.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 624.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,100.00 
0.00 4,804.00 


14,113.70- 001163 10/07/21 0.00 
15, 931.48- 001163 10/07/21 0.00 
4,832.40- 001163 10/07/21 0.00 


34,877.58- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 729.60 
0.00 729.60 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,647.50 
0.00 1,647.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 220.00 
0.00 220.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 377.60 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 618.25 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,992.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 354.00 
0.00 4,341.85 


233.98- 122277 10/06/21 0.00 
233.98- 0.00 


324.77- 122262 9/29/21 0.00 
324.77- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 400.00-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 286.41 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 414.54 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 


01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 


01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY 


01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 


01-003848 FIRST IMPRESSION 
01-003848 FIRST IMPRESSION 


DESCRIPTION 


GENERATOR DIESEL FUEL 
**TOTALS** 


BASKETBALL HOOPS REPAIRED 
REC CENTER BASKETBALL HOOPS 
LIGHTING SUPPLIES 


NUTS AND BOLTS 


CREDIT ON SUPPLIES 
3 SCOTT AIR PACKS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


SEPT. MALL BATHROOM CLEANING 
AUG. MALL BATHROOM CLEANING 


**TOTALS** 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 


01-003534 FUSEBOX MARKETING 
01-003534 FUSEBOX MARKETING 


WEBSITE HOSTING 
OCT. WEB MAINTENANCE 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-009315 GALLS INC. TRAUMA PLATE 
01-009315 GALLS INC. UNIFORM VESTS & SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR VERTICAL LOOP REACTOR 
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR VERTICAL LOOP REACTOR 


**TOTALS** 


01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC OCT. CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 


01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE LLC 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE LLC 


01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT 


**TOTALS** 


UNIFORM SHIRTS 
FALL SPORTS TSHIRTS 


**TOTALS** 


WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


164.78 
465.73 


13.48 
298.05 
175.93 
487.46 


66.48 
66.48 


271. 90-
15, 013. 50 
14,741.60 


300.00 
300.00 
600.00 


873.30 
873.30 


270.00 
255.00 
525.00 


28.00 
839.06 
867.06 


414.40 
129 .15 
543.55 


4,166.67 
4,166.67 


107.98 
1,620.72 
1,728.70 


1,007.50 
1,007.50 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
298.05- 122281 10/06/21 
175.93- 122281 10/06/21 
473.98-


0.00 000000 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 000000 
0.00 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 000000 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 000000 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


164.78 
465.73 


13 .48 
0.00 
0.00 


13 .48 


66.48 
66.48 


271.90-
15,013.50 
14,741.60 


300.00 
300.00 
600.00 


873.30 
873.30 


270.00 
255.00 
525.00 


28.00 
839.06 
867.06 


414.40 
129.15 
543.55 


4,166.67 
4,166.67 


107.98 
1,620.72 
1,728.70 


1,007.50 
1,007.50 







l0-07-202l l0:l6 AM A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
VENDOR SET: 0l City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 
SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


9/24/202l THRU l0/07/202l 
9/24/202l THRU l0/07/202l 


9/24/202l THRU l0/07/202l 
9/24/2021 THRU l0/07/202l 
9/24/202l THRU l0/07/202l 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


0l-0054l0 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY PARK & REC PROGRAM BOOK WEB 
0l-0054l0 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY HEALTH VIEW AD 


01-0l2540 IMWCA 


0l-0l2552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. 
0l-0l2552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. 
0l-0l2552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. 


**TOTALS** 


WORKER COMP #4 
**TOTALS** 


BEARINGS 
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS - BEARINGS 
BELTS 


**TOTALS** 


0l-0l2625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO ANNUAL WATER USE FEE 2022 
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO LAB CERTIFICATION FEE 


**TOTALS** 


01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 


0l-003849 JAMES HELLER 


01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ 


0l-0l48l5 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES 


01-002698 LANDSCAPERS PARADISE 


01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER 


01-00233l MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC 
0l-00233l MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC 
01-00233l MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC 
01-00233l MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC 


0l-003495 MATTHEW KENNEBECK 


0l-0l7585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 


**TOTALS** 


NCIC CLASS 
**TOTALS** 


PRODUCTION COSTS 
**TOTALS** 


MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE 
**TOTALS** 


STRAW BLANKET/FABRIC STAPLES 
**TOTALS** 


WEST CENTRAL IA CLERKS MTG 
**TOTALS** 


PARTS RETRUNED 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
#35 SWEEPER FLASHER SWITCH 


**TOTALS** 


UNIFORM SHOES 
**TOTALS** 


BUILDING SUPPLIES 


GROSS AMT 


190.00 
85.00 


275.00 


5,635.00 
5,635.00 


50.10 
2,029.00 


24.69 
2,103.79 


95.00 
400.00 
495.00 


3.65 
3.65 


109.76 
l09.76 


870.00 
870.00 


l62.50 
162.50 


79.00 
79.00 


30.24 
30.24 


197.54-
2l4.88 
l90.00 
55.55 


262.89 


139 .10 
l39.l0 


69.92 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/202l THRU l0/07/202l 
9/24/2021 THRU l0/07/202l 
9/24/202l THRU l0/07/202l 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


l09.76- l22279 l0/06/21 
l09.76-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


30.24- l22260 9/29/2l 
30.24-


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


139.10- 122278 10/06/21 
139.l0-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 


190.00 
85.00 


275.00 


5,635.00 
5,635.00 


50.10 
2,029.00 


24.69 
2,103.79 


95.00 
400.00 
495.00 


3.65 
3.65 


0.00 
0.00 


870.00 
870.00 


l62.50 
162.50 


79.00 
79.00 


0.00 
0.00 


l97.54-
2l4.88 
l90.00 
55.55 


262.89 


0.00 
0.00 


69.92 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 


01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX 


01-017855 MPH INDUSTRIES INC_ 


01-001645 MURPHY TRACTOR 


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 


co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 
co_ 


DESCRIPTION 


BUILDING SUPPLIES 


5TH & CARROLL PATCH 
5TH & CARROLL PATCH 
5TH & CARROLL PATCH 
SKYLINE PATCH 
HILLCREST PATCH 
HILLCREST PATCH 
PRAIRIE VIEW PATCH 
RANDALL RD PATCH 
PRAIRIE VIEW PATCH 
PRAIRIE VIEW PATCH 


**TOTALS** 


W ANTHONY WATERMAIN BREAK 
15TH & CRAWFORD PATCH 
15TH & CRAWFORD PATCH 
HARRIET/TIGGES ROW PATCH 


**TOTALS** 


MOUNTING BRACKETS/RADAR 
**TOTALS** 


SEALS AND O-RINGS 
**TOTALS** 


SOCKETS 
**TOTALS** 


01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC_ FILTERS 
**TOTALS** 


01-003210 PATRICK MC CARTY VEST FITTING/INSPECTION CLASS 
**TOTALS** 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS #14 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 OIL CHANGE 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 OIL CHANGE 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 OIL CHANGE/DRAIN PLUG 


GROSS AMT 


57.34 
127_26 


1,260_00 
1,260_00 


819_00 
1,008_00 


819.00 
567_00 


1,197_00 
1,354_50 


724_50 
724_50 
504_00 
913 _ 50 
252_00 
378_00 


11,781-00 


186-43 
186-43 


438_54 
438_54 


20_18 
20_18 


2,361-90 
2,361-90 


137_00 
137_00 


194_51 
194_51 


20-42 
20-42 


27_82 
31-35 
28-40 
46_80 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 57_34 
o_oo 127_26 


0_00 000000 0/00/00 1,260-00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 1,260_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 819_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 1,008_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 819_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 567_00 
0_00 000000 0/00/00 1,197_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 1,354_50 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 724_50 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 724_50 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 504_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 913 _ 50 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 252_00 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 378_00 
o_oo 11,781-00 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 186-43 
0 _ 00 186-43 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 433_54 
o_oo 433_54 


0_00 000000 0/00/00 20_18 
o_oo 20_18 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 2,361-90 
o_oo 2,361-90 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 137 _ 00 
o_oo 137-00 


194_51- 122282 10/06/21 0_00 
194_51- o_oo 


20-42- 122276 10/06/21 o_oo 
20-42- o_oo 


o_oo 000000 0/00/00 27_82 
0_00 000000 0/00/00 31-35 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 28-40 
o_oo 000000 0/00/00 46-80 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #14 OIL CHANGE 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIL CHANGE 


**TOTALS** 


01-003148 PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LL BOND ISSUANCE FEES-FINANCIAL 
**TOTALS** 


01-003127 PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC_ OFFICE 365 LICENSE 


01-021735 POSTMASTER 


01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY 
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY 


**TOTALS** 


POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 
**TOTALS** 


PEST CONTROL 627 N ADAMS ST 
PEST CONTROL 112 E. 5TH ST. 


**TOTALS** 


01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT KUBOTA REPAIRS 


01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL 


01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE 


**TOTALS** 


APWA FALL CONFERENCE 
**TOTALS** 


SEPTEMBER GARBAGE PICKUP 
**TOTALS** 


01-000016 SECURITY TITLE/INVESTMENT 224 N MAIN ST - ABSTRACT 
**TOTALS** 


01-000155 SHIVE BATTERY INC 
01-000155 SHIVE BATTERY INC 


GRAHAM PARK CREEK IMPROVEMENT 
NORTHEAST PARK MASTER PLAN 


**TOTALS** 


01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLES 
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 


**TOTALS** 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co_ 


PRINTER INK 
NO PARKING SIGNS 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
DVD SLEEVES 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


33.75 
31.35 


199.47 


15,119.48 
15,119.48 


176.00 
176.00 


1,663.19 
1,663.19 


79.00 
54.00 


133. 00 


0.56 
77.70 


796.45 
874.71 


116.48 
116.48 


1,191.14 
1,191.14 


525.00 
525.00 


1,480.00 
6,675.00 
8,155.00 


27.00 
42.50 
69.50 


130.97 
197.50 
278.38 


59.54 
666.39 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 0/00/00 
000000 0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


1,663.19- 122189 9/24/21 
1,663.19-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.56- 122261 9/29/21 
77.70- 122261 9/29/21 


796.45- 122261 9/29/21 
874.71-


116.48- 122274 10/06/21 
116.48-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0_00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 000000 
0.00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0_00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0_00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


33.75 
31. 35 


199.47 


15,119.48 
15,119.48 


176.00 
176_00 


0.00 
0.00 


79.00 
54.00 


133_00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


1,191.14 
1,191.14 


525.00 
525.00 


1,480.00 
6,675.00 
8,155.00 


27.00 
42.50 
69.50 


130.97 
197_50 
278.38 


59.54 
666.39 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


01-026401 TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO STREET RESTORATION #1 
**TOTALS** 


01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. 


01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. 


01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 


01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR 


01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE 


01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS 
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS 


GRASS SEED AND FERTILIZER 
**TOTALS** 


ACCOUNTABILITY TAGS 
**TOTALS** 


ONLINE BILLING ACCESS - QTRLY 
**TOTALS** 


FREIGHT W/E 9/18/2021 
**TOTALS** 


CELL PHONES 
**TOTALS** 


REC CENTER LIGHT REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


AIR CARDS 
CELL PHONES 


**TOTALS** 


01-003722 iSOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES SEPT. HRA/FLEX SPENDING 
**TOTALS** 


* Payroll Expense 


GROSS AMT 


368,384.35 
368,384.35 


84.75 
84.75 


197.34 
197.34 


540.00 
540.00 


35.94 
35.94 


216.99 
216.99 


1,085.35 
1,085.35 


320.22 
414.50 
734.72 


269.45 
269.45 


174,099.91 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 


DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------


0.00 000000 0/00/00 368,384.35 
0.00 368,384.35 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 84.75 
0.00 84.75 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 197.34 
0.00 197.34 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 540.00 
0.00 540.00 


35.94- 122266 9/29/21 0.00 
35.94- 0.00 


216.99- 122267 9/29/21 0.00 
216.99- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,085.35 
0.00 1,085.35 


320.22- 122283 10/06/21 0.00 
414.50- 122283 10/06/21 0.00 
734.72- 0.00 


269.45- 000000 10/06/21 0.00 
269.45- 0.00 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


** TOTALS ** 


R E P 0 R T T 0 T A L S 


GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE 


215,045.88 215,045.88CR 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


672,007.17 0.00 672,007.17 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


887,053.05 215,045.BBCR 672,007.17 


UNPAID RE CAP 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


672,890.60 
0.00 


883.43CR 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 672,007.17 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 







10-07-2021 10:16 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU l0/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 
010 
llO 
121 
125 
178 
200 
304 
309 
311 
314 
600 
610 
850 


GENERAL FUND 
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
ROAD USE TAX FUND 
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 
U.R. DOWNTOWN S.R. 
CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 
C.P. STREETS 
C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 
C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG 
WATER UTILITY FUND 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


FUND TOTALS 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
9/24/2021 THRU l0/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


77,904.19 
16.83 


16,251.46 
642.53 
525.00 
320.22 


15,119.48 
368,384.35 


1,647.50 
l,480.00 


208,787.86 
9,294.20 


12,082.50 
497.02 


174,099.91 


887,053.05 


======POSTING DATES======= 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU l0/07/2021 
9/24/2021 THRU 10/07/2021 


PAGE: 10 
BANK: AP 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
================================== ♦ =================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~..-{J 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police 'f/P 
DATE: October 5, 2021 


SUBJECT: Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 69.08(47) amendment 


Second reading for an amendment to Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 69.08(47). At the 
time of this writing, I have not received any more feedback in regards to this ordinance 
change. 


Chapter 69 of the Carroll City Code deals with Parking Regulations and specifically 
69.08(47) deals with parking on Walnut Street. The city received a request from the 
resident at 212 S Walnut Street to review the parking in the 200 block of S Walnut Street. 
The request specifically asked for the parking restriction to be removed on the west side 
of the road. On September 10, 2021, I sent a letter to the residences of the 200 block of S 
Walnut Street about the request and asking for feedback on parking in that area. I 
received two messages in support of removing parking, one undecided, and one against 
parking removal. Review was completed with City Engineer Randy Krauel who feels that 
removing parking on the west side in the 200 block of S Walnut would not present any 
issues. 


A review of the City Code found that parking between Bluff and First Street on the east 
side was not addressed but currently signage is in place restricting parking. It was also 
found the a no parking sign here to corner sign is placed just south of First Street but no 
code to support the signage. The attached ordinance addresses these issues while also 
removing the no parking restriction on the west side of the road on Walnut Street 
between Bluff and Anthony Street. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and discussion of the ordinance change 
amendment to Chapter 69.08, subsection 47 of the City of Carroll Ordinance. 







ORDINANCE NO. __ 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF CARROLL, IOWA, 2011, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO 
NO PARKING ZONES 


BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa: 


SECTION 1. Chapter 69, Section 08, Subsection 47, of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Carroll, Iowa, 2011, is repealed and the following is adopted in lieu thereof: 


69.08(47) 
Walnut Street. 


A. "No Parking This Side." 
(1) From Fifth Street to U.S. Highway 30 - west side only. 
(2) From First to Third Street - west side only. 
(3) From First Street to S. Clark Street - east side only. 


B. "No Parking Here To Corner." 
( 1) From centerline of First Street to 5 0 feet south of centerline of First Street -


west side only. 


SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 


SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the 
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid 
or unconstitutional. 


SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its 
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law, 


Passed and approved this ___ day of ______ __, 2021. 


ATTEST: 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


Eric P Jensen., Mayor 


I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. ___ on the __ day of 


-------~ 2021. 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
=============================== ♦============================== 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager{U~f-l,,) 


Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation -Pw 
October 4, 2021 


SUBJECT: Carroll Recreation Center Fees - Proposed Rates - 2nd Reading 


City Council passed the first ordinance for Carroll Recreation Center Fees at 
September 27, 2021 meeting. This is the same ordinance for the City Council to 
consider approval of the 2nd reading. The last time memberships were raised was 
January 1, 2021. As personnel, services, and capital costs are steadily 
increasing memberships should see a moderate increase. Below is the 
recommendation of the staff. 


CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - ANNUAL CURRENT PROPOSED 
5% INCREASE 


Family $474.00 $497.00 


Single Parent $420.00 $441.00 


Adult $240.00 $252.00 


Senior $216.00 $226.00 
(62yo & older) 


Senior Couple $378.00 $396.00 
(62yo & older-one person) 


College Student $216.00 $226.00 


Youth $168.00 $176.00 
(18yo & younger) 


24-hour Access - per member $120.00 $120.00 
(added to above membership) 







NON-CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - ANNUAL CURRENT PROPOSED 
5%INCREASE 


Family $498.00 $522.00 
Single Parent $441.00 $463.00 
Adult $252.00 $264.00 
Senior $227.00 $238.00 


(62yo & older) 
Senior Couple $397.00 $416.00 


(62yo & older-one person) 
College Student $227.00 $238.00 
Youth $177.00 $185.00 


(18yo & younger) 
24-hour Access - per member $126.00 $126.00 


(added to above membership) 


CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - 30 DAY CURRENT PROPOSED 
Family $52.00 $51.00 


Income Based $19.75 $20.25 


Single Parent $49.00 $50.00 
Income Based $17.50 $18.00 


Adult $33.00 $34.00 
Income Based $10.00 $10.50 


Senior $31.00 $32.00 
(62yo & older) $9.00 $9.50 
Income Based 


Senior Couple $47.00 $48.00 
(62yo & older-one person) $15. 75 $16.25 


Income Based 
College Student $31.00 $32.00 


Income Based $9.00 $9.50 
Youth $25.00 $26.00 


(18yo & younger) $7.00 $7.50 
Income Based 


24-hour Access - per member $20.00 $20.00 
Income Based $20.00 $20.00 


(added to above membership) 







NON-CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - 30 DAY CURRENT PROPOSED 
Family $55.00 $56.00 


Single Parent $52.00 $53 .00 


k\dult $35.00 $36.00 


Senior $33 .00 $34.00 
(62yo & older) 


Senior Couple $50.00 $51.00 
(62yo & older-one person) 


College Student $33.00 $34.00 


[Youth $27.00 $28.00 
(18yo & younger) 


24-hour Access - per member $26.00 $26.00 
(added to above membership) 


All other miscellaneous fees (including the daily admission rates) will remain the same. 


If new rates are approved the recommendation would be to have the effective date be 
January 1, 2022. This would allow staff time to inform the monthly auto-pay members of 
the new rates by mailing out postcards with the new rates. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and Council consideration, introduction and adoption of 
the second reading of the Ordinance Amending Carroll Recreation Fees and Charges 
114.03. 







ORDINANCE NO. ---


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF CARROLL'S RECREATION CENTER 
FEES AND CHARGES 


BE IT enacted by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa; 


SECTION 1. The City Council for the City of Carroll, Iowa, repeals Chapter 114.03 
of the Carroll City Code and is replaced with the following: 


CARROLL RECREATION CENTER FEES & CHARGES 
(Effective January 1, 2022) 


CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - ANNUAL FEE 
Family $497.00 
Single Parent $441.00 
Adult $252.00 
Senior $226.00 


(62yo & older) 
Senior Couple $396.00 


(62yo & older-one person) 
College Student $226.00 
Youth $176.00 


(18yo & younger) 
24-hour Access - per member $120.00 


(added to above membership) 


NON-CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - ANNUAL FEE 
Family $522.00 
Single Parent $463.00 
Adult $264.00 
Senior $238.00 


(62yo & older) 
Senior Couple $416.00 


(62yo & older-one person) 
College Student $238.00 
Youth $185.00 


(18yo & younger) 
24-hour Access - per member $126.00 







(added to above membership) ! 
CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - 30 DAY FEE 
Family $51.00 


Income Based $20.25 
Single Parent $50,00 


Income Based $18.00 
Adult $34.00 


Income Based $10.50 
Senior $32.00 


(62yo & older) $9.50 
Income Based 


Senior Couple $48.00 
(62yo & older-one person) $16.25 


Income Based 
College Student $32.00 


Income Based $9.50 
!Youth $26.00 


(18yo & younger) $7.50 
Income Based 


24-hour Access - per member $20.00 
Income Based $20.00 


(added to above membership) 


NON-CITY OF CARROLL RESIDENTS 


MEMBERSHIP - 30 DAY FEE 
Family $56.00 
Sin2le Parent $53.00 
Adult $36.00 
Senior $34.00 


(62yo & older) 
Senior Couple $51.00 


(62yo & older-one person) 
Colle2e Student $34.00 
Youth $28.00 


(18yo & youn2er) 
24-hour Access - per member $26.00 


(added to above membership) 







MISCELLANEOUS 


TYPE FEE 
Daily Admission $6.00 


Youth (5yo -18yo) $9.00 
Adult One (1) free per one paying adult 
4yo & younger 


Group Rate $4.00 youth 
(10 people or more) $7.50 adult 


Unlimited Fitness Pass $420.00 (member) 
(Annual) $750.00 (non-member) 


Fitness Punch Card $40.00 (member) 
(10 punches) $50.00 (non-member) 


Flex & Stretch (member) 
Aquasthenics $20. 00/month/ class 
Stretch & Strengthen $25.00 10-punch card 
Afternoon Aqua (non-member) 


$3 0. 00/month/ class 
$35.00 10-punch card 


SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with 
the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 


SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provisions of part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect 
the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 


SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and 
after its final passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 


Passed and approved this _____ day of _______ , 2021 


ATTEST: 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. _____ on the 
___ day of _______ , 2021. 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 


 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: October 1, 2021 


 SUBJECT: New Cigarette Permit – Aqua Vape LLC  


 


The following establishment has made application for a cigarette/tobacco/nicotine/vapor permit to be 


effective November 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022: 


 


Aqua Vape LLC 


1910 Kittyhawk Avenue 


Carroll, IA 51401 


 


The establishment is an over-the-counter retail store planning to sell tobacco, alternative nicotine and 


vapor products. There is currently a tobacco permit at this location. The retail location is under new 


ownership. 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION:  Council consideration and approval of this application. 
 








City of Carroll 
============♦============ 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerMf/2-J 


October 6, 2021 


Committee Reports 


1. Library Board (meets yd or 4th Monday ofmonth)-


2. Board of Adjushnent (meets 1st Monday of month) -


3. Planning and Zoning C01mnission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month) -


4. Carroll Airport C01mnission (meets 2nd Monday of month) -


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 1st Monday of January, March, May, 


July, September and November) -


6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month)-


7. Can-oll Historic Preservation Corrunission (no regular meeting dates) - September 13, 2021 


8. Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates)-


9. Civil Service C01mnission (as needed)-







Carroll Historic Preservation Commission 
City of Carroll 


Meeting Minutes 
Monday, September 13, 2021 


Venue: City Hall City Council Chambers 
Members present: President John Steffes, Tim Fitzpatrick, Vicki Gach, Denis Bormann, 
Carolyn Siemann, Jonathon Pogge-Weaver, Marilyn Barta 


Chairperson John Steffes called meeting to order at 7:00 a.m. 


The minutes of the August 5, 2021, meeting were presented and approved on motion by 
Bormann, seconded by Barta. 


The only item of business was the National Register cemetery nomination review and 
recommendation. Carolyn and Vicki gave a brief overview of the nomination's status. 
There will be a Zoom meeting with the State Review Committee from Des Moines on 
October 8, 2021, at 9:55 a.m. for this nomination. Carolyn and Vicki will present. Others 
are certainly welcome. 


On motion by Fitzpatrick and seconded by Pogge-Weaver the Commission voted to 
approve the cemetery nomination. 


Chairman Steffes completed Item #1, the Commission's portion of the review form. 
Mayor Jensen will also be signing the form. 


The meeting was adjourned on motion by Pogge-Weaver and seconded by Gach. 


The next meeting will be Thursday, October 21, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. at City Hall. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Tim Fitzpatrick, Secretary 


Note: These minutes have not been officially approved. 








City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ ================================= 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


. u.-.D'r~ 
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ljV \ \l{ 


FROM: Randall M. I<rauel, Director of Public Works 


DATE: October 6, 2021 


SUBJECT: Concrete Saw Purchase 


Proposals have been requested and received for the purchase of a replacement concrete saw. The 
proposals received are summarized as follows: 


Bierschbach Equiprn.ent & Supply 
Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. 
Star Equipment, Ltd. 


Notes: 


<1lincludes 5% surcharge effective 10-01-21. 
Includes shipping charge. 


<
2lN o shipping charge. 


$36,572.S0(l) 
$30,495.00<2) 


$30,612.00<2) 


Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. submitted the lowest cost proposal at $30,495.00 


The current Budget includes Road Use Tax funding in the amount of $50,000.00 for the purchase of 
a replacetnent concrete saw. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of purchase of a concrete saw 
from Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. at their proposal cost of $30,49 5.00. 


RI:vIK:ds 








 


 


 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  October 11, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


NOTICE 


 


The meeting will be made available telephonically for those individuals who wish to attend 


remotely.  The public will be able to hear and participate in the Council meeting by calling: 


 


United States: 1 (312) 626-6799  


Then when prompted, enter the following Access Code: 959 8347 1673# 


 


Individuals may start calling in at 5:00 PM for the meeting. 


 


Individuals may also join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by using the 


following link: 


 


https://zoom.us/j/95983471673 


 


Similar to a regular City Council meeting, participants will be invited to provide feedback at 


various points during the meeting.  Participants are requested to keep their mics muted until 


invited by the Mayor or Council to provide feedback.  Participants calling in can unmute and 


mute their phone by dialing *6.  Participants using a computer, tablet or smartphone can unmute 


and mute themselves by clicking on the mute/unmute button in the bottom left corner of the 


zoom program.  Participants who unmute themselves outside of feedback periods may be muted 


by the City and/or removed from the meeting. 


 


The public can watch the meeting live from the City's YouTube channel by going to: 


https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk and on CAAT6. To ensure you can access the meeting when we go 


live we suggest that you subscribe to the City's YouTube channel. The YouTube meeting is a 


view only option and you will not be able to participate in the meeting via YouTube.   


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/

https://zoom.us/j/95983471673

https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk





 


 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  October 11, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


AGENDA 


 
 I. Pledge of Allegiance 


 II. Roll Call 


    III.  Consent Agenda  


   A. Approval of Minutes of the September 27 Meeting 


   B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


   C. Licenses and Permits: 


1. New Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales – Taqueria El Palomo  


2. New Cigarette Permit – Aqua Vape LLC         


D.   Concrete Saw Purchase 


      E. Dowel Drill Purchase 


      F. Bid Opening Results – Hybrid Triplex Tee Mower – Golf Course – 2021  


    IV.   Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience  


     V.   Ordinances 


  A.   Carroll Recreation Center Fees – Proposed Rates – 2nd Reading 


  B. Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 69.08(47) amendment – Walnut Street Parking Regulations – 2nd Reading       


 VI. Resolutions 


A. Low-Income Housing Water Assistance Program 


VII.    Reports  


 VIII. Committee Reports 


    IX.    Comments from the Mayor 


     X.    Comments from the City Council    


    XI.   Comments from the City Manager 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/





 


 


  XII.    Closed Session per Iowa Code 21.5(1)(c) – Strategy Discussion with Legal Counsel in matters that are presently in 


litigation or where litigation is imminent and where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the 


government 


 XIII.    Adjourn 


 


 


 


 


 


October/November Meetings: 


  Planning and Zoning Commission – October 13, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  Library Board of Trustees – October 18, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – October 25, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Board of Adjustment – November 1, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board – November 1, 2021 – Rec Center – 716 N Grant Road 


  City Council – November 8, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Airport Commission – November 8, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


Planning and Zoning Commission – November 10, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  Library Board of Trustees – November 15, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – November 22, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


www.cityofcarroll.com 


 
 


The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/






COUNCIL MEETING 


SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 


 


The meeting was held telephonically or via Zoom web conferencing for those individuals 


who wished to attend remotely. The public was able to hear and participate in the Council 


meeting by calling into a publicly posted phone number.  


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Council Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern 


Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric 


Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve the following items on the 


consent agenda: a) minutes of the September 13, 2021 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and 


claims in the amount of $469,210.85; and c) Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday 


Sales – Bloomer’s Inc. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


There no oral requests or communication from the audience. 


* * * * * * * 


An ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances pertaining to the Carroll Recreation Fees 


and Charges was introduced by Council Member Kots. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the first reading of said ordinance. 


On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


An ordinance amending the Code of Ordinance pertaining to parking along Walnut Street 


was introduced by Council Member Fleshner. 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve the first reading of said 


ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 21-63, Granting a 


Permanent Non-Assignable Consent to Wendl’s Weapons LLC to Discharge Firearms Within Its 







Indoor Firing Range Located at 810 E. Highway 30, Carroll, Iowa. On roll call, all present voted 


aye.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 21-64, 


Property Development Agreement with Rowland Real Estate LLC for property located at 224 N. 


Main Street. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No 21-65, 


Subordination of Property Development Agreement for property located at 224 N. Main Street. 


On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 21-66, 


Appointing UMB Bank, N.A. of West Des Moines, Iowa, to Serve as Paying Agent, Note 


Registrar, and Transfer Agent, Approving the Paying Agent, Note Registrar and Transfer Agent 


Agreement and Authorizing the Execution of the Agreement. On roll call, all present voted aye. 


Absent: None. Motion carried. 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 21-67, Authorizing 


a Form of Loan Agreement and Authorizing and Providing for the Issuance of $3,325,000 


General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A, and Levying a Tax to Pay Said 


Notes; Approval of the Tax Exemption Certificate and Continuing Disclosure Certificate. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


At 5:43 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the FY 21/22 Budget Amendment 


#1. Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:44 p.m. 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 21-68, 


Amending the Current Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022. On roll call, all present 


voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 21-69, 


Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for Professional Services (Basic Service - $18,800, 


Additional Services - $3,800 for additional survey & design and $400 for each easement 


description and exhibit) for the U.S. 30 East Sanitary Sewer Extension Project. On roll call, all 


present voted aye except Boes and Kots voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 







It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to go into closed session at 5:52 p.m. per Iowa 


Code 21.5(1)(c) –to discuss strategy with legal counsel in matters that are presently in litigation 


or where litigation is imminent and where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or 


disadvantage the government. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to go back into open session at 7:37 p.m. 


On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 7:37 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried.   


      


_________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ =========================================== 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \/\k~ ,,,- () 


FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ~,,IV/,,C 


DATE: October 6, 2021 


SUBJECT: Dowel Drill Purchase 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Proposals have been requested and received for the purchase of a dowel drill. The proposals received 
are summarized as follows: 


Bierschbach Equipment & Supply 
Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. 
Star Equipment, Ltd. 


Notes: 


<
1lincludes shipping charge. 


C
2lN o shipping charge. 


$17,625.00(!) 
$13,645.00(2) 


$16,422.00(l) 


Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. submitted the lowest cost proposal at $13,645 .00 


The current Budget includes Road Use Tax funding in the amount of $10,000.00 for the purchase of 
a new drill. Based on purchase of the lowest cost proposal, the Budget line item would be over
expended. It is anticipated that the line item over-expenditure would be available within the Road 
Use Tax Fund. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of purchase of a dowel drill from 
Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. at their proposal cost of $13,645.00. 


RMK:ds 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
================================= ♦ ================================ 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 


I \ rd}/ lJJ 
TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager W"\)' 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Pol ice FtfJ 
DATE: October 7, 20? 1 


RE: New License 


The following establishment has applied for a new license: 


Taqueria El Palomo 
1507 Radiant Road 
Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales 


FAX: (712) 792-8088 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application . 


. , 








 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: October 1, 2021 


 SUBJECT: Low-Income Housing Water Assistance Program 


 


New Opportunities has approached the City about partnering with them on a new program called 


Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP).  The program was authorized by 


Congress to address the financial impact the COVID-19 pandemic has had on low-income 


households. LIHWAP is dual funded through Consolidated Appropriations and the American Rescue 


Plan Act. 


 


This is a pilot program that is currently only authorized through September 2023. The funding will 


funnel from the Iowa Department of Human Rights to the 16 Iowa Community Action Agencies, 


including New Opportunities, across the state of Iowa. The policies and procedures for this new 


program will closely align with those of the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 


(LIHEAP) which New Opportunities currently administers. New Opportunities would verify and 


approve households and make payments to the City for only the approved households and amounts. 


 


By signing the attached agreement, the City agrees to the following: 


• Receive notifications from New Opportunities of LIHWAP eligible households 


• Receive benefit payments from New Opportunities on behalf of eligible households and 


 apply such payments to the appropriate accounts 


• Ensure that once notification of payment is received appropriate action is taken such as 


 restoration of services or cancelling a scheduled disconnect 


• Work with New Opportunities to provide acceptable documentation of receipt of LIHWAP 


 funds for approved households 


• Maintain confidentiality of LIHWAP households’ personal information and share customer 


 information required to administer LIHWAP benefits 


• Ensure that no additional fees or penalties are charged against LIHWAP households that 


 would not be charged to non-LIHWAP households 


 


The funding is to cover past-due amounts and any fees and taxes associated with reconnecting service 


to a disconnected household or cover past-due amounts and any fees and taxes associated with 


bringing the account current to avert disconnection. The funding will cover fees for services for water, 


wastewater and storm water only. The funding will not cover garbage fees that is currently charged on 


utility bills. There is no additional expense for the City to work with New Opportunities on this 


program. 


 


RECOMMENDATION:  Council consideration of a resolution to approve a Water Utility Vendor 


Agreement with New Opportunities for the Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program. 







 


 


RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WATER UTILITY VENDOR AGREEMENT WITH 


NEW OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLD  


WATER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 


  


WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 


that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by 


resolution; and 


 


 WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Water Utility Vendor 


Agreement with New Opportunities for the Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program 


is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Water Utility Vendor Agreement with 


New Opportunities for the Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program be authorized and 


approved. 


 


 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 11th 


day of October, 2021.  


 


       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  


       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


 


      BY:_____________________________ 


            Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


 


By:_____________________________ 


      Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


 


 
 

























		LIHWAP Agreement Memo and resolution

		LIHWAP Agreement

		LIHWAP Info



